

Moffatt Twp Regular Board Meeting

7-15-24 @ 6:30pm

Roll Call: Ray Daniels -Supervisor, Treasurer- Kevin Kaczmarek, Clerk -Stefanie Kernstock, Trustees Lee chard and Lenny Mezey.

Supervisor called meeting to order with pledge by all at 6:30pm.

Hennard Construction- Pete gave a status update of the new twp. hall addition.

Public Comment: Linda Thomson asked about when the rest of trees would be cut in Bear Creek. ilene Smith introduced herself and asked for everyone's vote on Aug6th. Mitch Oliver introduced himself and gave a description of what the role is of a Road Commissioner and asked for everyone's vote on August 6th. Tim asked about Rays letter to consumers about trimming trees if there was a response yet. No response yet. Discussion on how the primary election works and who is running.

Previous Public Hearing Meeting minutes approved as with Kevin motioning and Lee supporting. Previous regular board meeting minutes were approved as is with Lee motioning and Kevin Supporting.

Supervisor Report: Ray read a email from a tax payer asking for the tractor sign that is missing be replaced at the twp. cost of apx \$260. Ray motioned and Kevin supported a do not purchase motion. Motion passed not to replace the sign. Ray read a email that Forest Lake discussed wanting led signs about speed. Discussion was had including Ilene Smith sating maybe a grant idea from places. No movement. Political signs are missing from Forest Lk for both Moffatt and Clayton twp. Ray discussed that the road commission has received a safety grant and discussing the hill intersection of Kindig, and Newberry commonly known as York hill.

Treasurers Report: Read report with Michigan Class Fund gaining \$15,000 dollars.

Clerk Report: Discussed voting

Bills- Lee motioned and Lenny supported paying bills as is.

Old Business: Discussion on using clubhouse as twp. meeting place after the FL board approved. Ray motioned and Kevin supported staying at firehall. Motioned passed to stay at hall.

Parks fund- Tom brought up the halmar money and paying things from the park fund. Discussion on needing a ramp for bathroom – discussion on using 2% grant for the bathroom.

Planning and Zoning: Waiting for the Zoning Master Plan to come back from County. New lawyer Andrew Thomson got back with John and gave handouts and info. He's got experience as he is the Edwards Attorney also. Kevin motioned and Lee supported to hire Mr. Andrews. Motion passed.

John gave zoning report. Discussed how he's looking into the property line continues property rule. For a property in FL. To build a pole barn. John asked to go to a zoning workshop on Aug 14th. \$100. Last year Clayton paid. Lenny motioned and Kevin supported. Motion passed.

Fire Dept: Open house on July 27th and please pass the renewal millage, 29 runs for the month due to storms.

Public Comment: Tom opened a discussion on budget and getting Kevin to use the BSA software and use updated G.L. codes and that Stefanie is needing to get audit done soon.

Meeting was adjourned 8:05pm

Stefanie Kernstock

Moffatt Twp Clerk